Town of West Tisbury
PLANNING BOARD
P. O. Box 278
West Tisbury, MA 02575-0278
508-696-0149
planningboard@westtisbury-ma.gov

February 10, 2021

To: Samantha Smith, Police Department; Dawn Barnes, Board of Assessors; Tara Whiting, Town Clerk; Joe
Tierney, Local Inspector; Omar Johnson, Health Agent; Manny Estrella, Fire Chief; Ben Retmier, EMTS;
Post Master, West Tisbury; Postmaster, Vineyard Haven, notify91laddress@state.ma.us:

From: Jane Rossi, Planning Board

Re: Old County Road

The property below was assigned a street address that belongs to the original property prior to a subdivision.
Please see the new address assigned to the property:

MAP/LOT OWNER OLD ADDRESS NEW ADDRESS

31-17.2 Franken, Michael and Alicia 694 Old County Road 688 Old County Road

Approved by the Planning Board on

Virginia C. Jones, Planning Board Chairman
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